
TREASURE ISLAND MOBILITY MANAGEMENT AGENCY 

NOTICE OF MEETING CANCELLATION 

The following scheduled Committee meeting has been CANCELED: 

Virtual Meeting Information 
Tuesday, November 17, 2020 
11:00 a.m. (or immediately following the Transportation Authority Board 
meeting, whichever is later) 

The agenda packet previously posted and distributed for this cancelled 
meeting appears on the following pages. 

For the most up to date meeting schedule, please visit our website at 
www.sfcta.org/events. 

If you have any questions please contact the Clerk of the Board at 
clerk@sfcta.org or 415-522-4800. 

http://www.sfcta.org/events


Page 1 of 2 

AGENDA 

TREASURE ISLAND MOBILITY MANAGEMENT AGENCY 
Committee Meeting Notice 

Date: Tuesday, November 17, 2020; 11:00 a.m. (or immediately following the 
Transportation Authority Board meeting, whichever is later) 

Location: Watch SF Cable Channel 26 

Watch www.sfgovtv.org 

Watch https://bit.ly/2Hv11iR 

PUBLIC COMMENT CALL-IN: 415-655-0001; Access Code: 146 423 1359 # # 

To make public comment on an item, when the item is called, dial ‘*3’ to be added to the queue to 
speak. When your line is unmuted, the operator will advise that you will be allowed 2 minutes to speak. 
When your 2 minutes are up, we will move on to the next caller. Calls will be taken in the order in 
which they are received.  

Commissioners: Haney (Chair), Walton (Vice Chair), and Mandelman 

Clerk: Britney Milton 

Remote Access to Information and Participation: 

In accordance with Governor Gavin Newsom’s statewide order for all residents to “Stay at Home” – and 
the numerous local and state proclamations, orders and supplemental directions – aggressive 
directives have been issued to slow down and reduce the spread of the COVID-19 disease. Pursuant to 
the lifted restrictions on video conferencing and teleconferencing, the Treasure Island Mobility 
Management Agency (TIMMA) Board and Committee meetings will be convened remotely and allow 
for remote public comment. Members of the public are encouraged to watch SF Cable Channel 26 or 
visit the SFGovTV website (www.sfgovtv.org) to stream the live meetings or watch them on demand. If 
you want to ensure your comment on any item on the agenda is received by the Committee in advance 
of the meeting, please send an email to clerk@sfcta.org by 8 a.m. on Tuesday, November 17, or call 
(415) 522-4800.

1. Roll Call

2. Approve the Minutes of the September 15, 2020 Meeting – ACTION*

3. Internal Accounting Report for the Three Months Ending September 30, 2020 –
INFORMATION*

4. Toll Affordability Program Update – INFORMATION* 

Page 

3 

5 

9 

1

http://www.sfgovtv.org/
https://bit.ly/2Hv11iR
http://www.sfgovtv.org/


TIMMA Committee Meeting Agenda 

Page 2 of 2 

Other Items 

5. Introduction of New Items – INFORMATION 

During this segment of the meeting, Committee members may make comments on items not 
specifically listed above or introduce or request items for future consideration. 

6. Public Comment 

7. Adjournment 

 

*Additional Materials 

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

If a quorum of the TIMMA Board is present, it constitutes a Special Meeting of the Transportation Authority Board. 
The Clerk of the Board shall make a note of it in the minutes, and discussion shall be limited to items noticed on this 
agenda. 

The meeting proceedings can be viewed live or on demand after the meeting at www.sfgovtv.org. To know the 
exact cablecast times for weekend viewing, please call SFGovTV at (415) 554-4188 on Friday when the cablecast 
times have been determined. 

The Legislative Chamber (Room 250) and the Committee Room (Room 263) in City Hall are wheelchair accessible. 
Meetings are real-time captioned and are cablecast open-captioned on SFGovTV, the Government Channel 26. 
Assistive listening devices for the Legislative Chamber and the Committee Room are available upon request at the 
Clerk of the Board’s Office, Room 244. To request sign language interpreters, readers, large print agendas or other 
accommodations, please contact the Clerk of the Board at (415) 522-4800. Requests made at least 48 hours in 
advance of the meeting will help to ensure availability. Attendees at all public meetings are reminded that other 
attendees may be sensitive to various chemical-based products. 

The nearest accessible BART station is Civic Center (Market/Grove/Hyde Streets). Accessible MUNI Metro lines are 
the F, J, K, L, M, N, T (exit at Civic Center or Van Ness Stations). MUNI bus lines also serving the area are the 5, 6, 7, 
9, 19, 21, 47, and 49. For more information about MUNI accessible services, call (415) 701-4485. There is accessible 
parking in the vicinity of City Hall at Civic Center Plaza and adjacent to Davies Hall and the War Memorial Complex. 
Accessible curbside parking is available on Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place and Grove Street. 

If any materials related to an item on this agenda have been distributed to the TIMMA Board after distribution of 
the meeting packet, those materials are available for public inspection at the Transportation Authority at 1455 
Market Street, Floor 22, San Francisco, CA 94103, during normal office hours. 

Individuals and entities that influence or attempt to influence local legislative or administrative action may be 
required by the San Francisco Lobbyist Ordinance [SF Campaign & Governmental Conduct Code Sec. 2.100] to 
register and report lobbying activity. For more information about the Lobbyist Ordinance, please contact the San 
Francisco Ethics Commission at 25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 220, San Francisco, CA 94102; (415) 252-3100; website 
www.sfethics.org. 

2



 

DRAFT MINUTES 

TREASURE ISLAND MOBILITY MANAGEMENT AGENCY COMMITTEE 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 

 

1. Roll Call 

Chair Haney called the meeting to order at 12:36 p.m. 

Present at Roll Call: Commissioners Haney, Mandelman, and Walton (3) 

Absent: none (0) 

2. Approve the Minutes of the July 21, 2020 Meeting – ACTION 

There was no public comment. 

Commissioner Mandelman moved to approve the minutes, seconded by Commissioner Walton. 

The item was approved without objection by the following vote: 

Ayes: Commissioners Haney, Mandelman, and Walton (3) 

Absent: none (0) 

3. Recommend Adoption of the Proposed Fiscal Year 2020/21 Annual Budget and Work Program 
– ACTION 

Cynthia Fong, Deputy Director for Finance & Administration, and Eric Cordoba, Deputy Director 
for Capital Projects, presented the item. 

Chair Haney commented on the outreach relating to the tolls, stating that there are a number of 
different populations on the island and as they are thinking about outreach, it is important to 
think about how they are educating and informing both current and future residents.  

Chair Haney asked what accounted for the significant drop in revenue for TIDA.  

Eric Cordoba replied that the revenue stream was projected to be consistently flat for the next 5 
years. He added that the drop of revenue indicated that that the agency was not spending as 
much as was available. He also added that they envision a significant increase over the next two 
fiscal years in terms of overall funding need. 

There was no public comment. 

Commissioner Mandelman moved to approve the item, seconded by Commissioner Walton. 

The item was approved without objection by the following vote: 

Ayes: Commissioners Haney, Mandelman, and Walton (3) 

Absent: none (0) 

Other Items 

4. Introduction of New Items – INFORMATION 

3



 Page 2 of 2 

  

There were no new items introduced. 

5. Public Comment 

There was no general public comment. 

6. Adjournment 

The meeting was adjourned at 12:50 p.m. 

4



Memorandum 

AGENDA ITEM 3 

DATE:  October 26, 2020 

TO:  Treasure Island Mobility Management Agency Committee  

FROM: Cynthia Fong – Deputy Director for Finance and Administration 

SUBJECT:  11/17/20 Committee Meeting: Internal Accounting Report for the Three Months 
Ending September 30, 2020 

BACKGROUND  

The Treasure Island Mobility Management Agency’s (TIMMA) Fiscal Policy (Resolution 17-04) 
establishes an annual audit requirement, and directs staff to report to the TIMMA Committee, 
on at least a quarterly basis, TIMMA’s actual expenditures in comparison to the adopted 
budget. 

DISCUSSION 

Internal Accounting Report. Using the format of TIMMA’s annual financial statements for 
governmental funds, the Internal Accounting Report includes a Balance Sheet (Attachment 1) 
and a Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances, with Budget 
Comparison (Attachment 2). In Attachment 2, the last two columns show, respectively, the 
budget values, and the variance of revenues and expenditures as compared to the adopted 
budget. For the three months ending September 30, 2020, the numbers in the adopted 
budget column are one-fourth of the total adopted annual budget for Fiscal Year (FY) 

RECOMMENDATION ☒ Information ☐ Action 

None. This is an information item. 

SUMMARY 

The Treasure Island Mobility Management Agency’s (TIMMA’s) 
Fiscal Policy directs staff to give a quarterly report of 
expenditures including a comparison to the adopted budget.  

☐ Fund Allocation

☐ Fund Programming

☐ Policy/Legislation

☐ Plan/Study

☐ Capital Project
Oversight/Delivery

☒ Budget/Finance

☐ Contract/Agreement

☐ Other:
___________________

5



 Page 2 of 2 

  

2020/21. The Internal Accounting Report does not include the Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board Statement Number 34 adjustments, or the other accruals, that are done at 
year-end. The statements as of September 30, 2020 are used as the basis for understanding 
financial status for TIMMA at the quarter ending September 30, 2020. 

Balance Sheet Analysis. The Balance Sheet (Attachment 1) presents assets, liabilities, and 
fund balances as of September 30, 2020. Total assets of $1.5 million are related to program 
receivable from federal and regional grants. Total liability of $281,461 included $119,427 of 
payable to consultants for services provided and $162,034 of payable to the Transportation 
Authority for costs incurred and paid for by TIMMA. TIMMA will reimburse the Transportation 
Authority with grant payments received. The deferred inflow of resources is $1.2 million, and 
it is related to the timing of invoices submitted to funding agencies for reimbursement that 
were not collected as of September 30, 2020. 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances Analysis. The 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances with Budget 
Comparison (Attachment 2) compares budget to actual levels for revenues and expenditures 
for the first three months of the fiscal year. TIMMA earned $281,462 of revenues from the 
Treasure Island Development Authority and the Federal Advanced Transportation and 
Congestion Management Technologies Deployment (ATCMTD) grant in the first quarter. As 
of September 30, 2020, TIMMA incurred $281,462 of expenditures. Expenditures included 
$156,813 in technical professional services, and $124,649 for personnel and non-personnel 
expenditures. 

For the three months ending September 30, 2020, total program revenues were lower than 
budgetary estimates by $340,945 and total expenditures were lower than budgetary 
estimates by $342,803. The variances are mainly related to the system integration and 
outreach activities, which have not yet proceeded. Further work is pending policy adoption 
and outreach. We are expecting to seek Board approval of Program Design in the 2nd or 3rd 
quarter of FY2020/21.   

FINANCIAL IMPACT   

None. This is an information item. 

SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIALS 

• Attachment 1 – Balance Sheet (unaudited) 

• Attachment 2 – Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance with 
Budget Comparison (unaudited) 

6



General Fund

Assets:   
Program Receivable 1,476,505$            

Total Assets  1,476,505              
  

Liabilities:   
Accounts Payable  119,427                  
Due to Transportation Authority  162,034                  

Total Liabilities  281,461                 
  

Deferred Inflows of Resources:   
  Unavailable Program Revenues  1,195,044              

  
Fund Balances (Deficit):   
    Total Fund Balances (Deficit)  -                          
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 
  Resources, and Fund Balances  1,476,505$            

TREASURE ISLAND MOBILITY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
ATTACHMENT 1

Balance Sheet (unaudited)
Governmental Funds
September 30, 2020

7



Variance with
Prorated Prorated

Adopted Budget Adopted Budget
Fiscal Year Positive

General Fund 2020/21 (Negative)
  

Revenues:   
Program Revenue 281,462$     622,407$          (340,945)$           
Total Revenues  281,462        622,407            (340,945)                
Expenditures:   
Current - transportation improvement
     Personnel Expenditures  118,750        128,053            9,303                    
     Non-personnel Expenditures  5,899             14,050               8,151                    
     Technical Professional Services  156,813        482,162            325,349               
Total Expenditures  281,462        624,265            342,803                 
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over
   (Under) Expenditures  -$               (1,858)$              1,858$                 

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfer In from Transportation Authority -                1,858                 (1,858)                    

Net Change in Fund Balance  -                 -                      -                          

Fund Balances (Deficit), Beginning 
  of the Period  -                 
Fund Balance (Deficit), End of the
  Period  -$               

For the Three Months Ending September 30, 2020

TREASURE ISLAND MOBILITY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
ATTACHMENT 2

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances with Budget Comparison (unaudited)

8



T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

 I
S

LA
N

D
 

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 A
G

E
N

C
Y

To
ll 

A
ff

o
rd

ab
ili

ty
 P

ro
g

ra
m

:
E

q
ui

ty
 P

ro
g

ra
m

 O
p

ti
o

ns
TI

M
M

A
 C

o
m

m
itt

ee

A
g

en
d

a 
It

em
 #

4

N
o

ve
m

b
er

 1
7

, 2
0

2
0

9



P
ro

g
ra

m
 

O
ve

rv
ie

w

•
Tr

ea
su

re
 Is

la
nd

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
 w

ill
 

b
e 

th
e 

la
rg

es
t n

ew
 h

o
us

in
g

 d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

in
 S

an
 F

ra
nc

is
co

 in
 d

ec
ad

es
.

•
O

p
p

o
rt

un
iti

es
:

•
B

ui
ld

in
g

 a
 tr

an
si

t f
ir

st
 c

o
m

m
un

ity
 

•
D

el
iv

er
in

g
 e

q
ui

ta
b

le
 s

o
lu

tio
ns

•
Pr

io
ri

tiz
in

g
 e

nv
ir

o
nm

en
ta

l s
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty
 

•
Po

te
nt

ia
l C

ha
lle

ng
es

 a
nd

 R
is

ks
:

•
A

ut
o

m
o

b
ile

 d
ep

en
d

en
t e

nv
ir

o
nm

en
t

•
Ex

ac
er

b
at

in
g

 b
ri

d
g

e 
co

ng
es

tio
n

•
Fi

na
nc

ia
l s

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

2

10



Le
ve

ra
g

e 
O

p
p

o
rt

un
it

ie
s

•
P

ro
vi

d
e 

hi
g

h-
q

ua
lit

y 
tr

an
si

t:
 

M
o

re
 M

un
i s

er
vi

ce
, n

ew
 fe

rr
y 

se
rv

ic
e,

 n
ew

 E
as

t B
ay

 tr
an

si
t 

se
rv

ic
e,

 a
nd

 a
n 

o
n-

is
la

nd
 

sh
ut

tle
.

•
P

ro
m

o
te

 w
al

ki
ng

 a
nd

 b
ik

in
g

: 
B

ik
e 

la
ne

s,
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
p

at
hs

, 
b

ik
e 

st
at

io
ns

. 

•
D

el
iv

er
 E

q
ui

ty
: S

ub
si

d
iz

ed
 

tr
an

si
t p

as
se

s 
an

d
 d

is
co

un
ts

 
to

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
lik

e 
ca

r 
an

d
 b

ik
e 

sh
ar

e.
 

3

11



M
an

ag
e 

R
is

ks

•
Li

m
it

 th
e 

ne
ed

 fo
r 

a 
ca

r:
 P

ro
vi

d
e 

m
ul

tip
le

 o
p

tio
ns

 fo
r 

re
lia

b
le

, s
af

e,
 a

nd
 a

ffo
rd

ab
le

 m
ul

ti-
m

o
d

al
 tr

ip
s 

w
ith

in
 a

nd
 o

n/
o

ff 
th

e 
is

la
nd

.

•
In

ce
nt

iv
iz

e 
m

o
d

e 
ch

o
ic

es
: A

ss
o

ci
at

e 
th

e 
co

st
 o

f a
 

tr
ip

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
its

 im
p

ac
t t

o
 tr

av
el

 ti
m

e 
an

d
 a

ir
 q

ua
lit

y.

•
A

ff
o

rd
 o

p
ti

o
ns

 b
ey

o
nd

 M
un

i: 
U

se
 r

ev
en

ue
 fr

o
m

 
d

ri
ve

rs
 to

 p
ay

 fo
r 

fe
rr

y 
an

d
 E

as
t B

ay
 tr

an
si

t. 

4

12



E
q

ui
ty

 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 
P

o
lic

y

A
p

p
ro

ve
d

:

●
C

ur
re

nt
 R

es
id

en
t E

xe
m

p
ti

o
n 

In
 P

ro
g

re
ss

 fo
r 

A
p

p
ro

va
l:

●
M

o
b

ili
ty

 S
up

p
o

rt
 fo

r 
C

ri
ti

ca
l H

o
us

in
g

 &
 F

o
o

d
 

Se
rv

ic
es

●
A

ffo
rd

ab
le

 H
o

us
in

g
 N

o
np

ro
fit

s

●
Fo

o
d

 D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
&

 S
er

vi
ce

 E
st

ab
lis

hm
en

ts

U
nd

er
 E

va
lu

at
io

n:

●
Fu

tu
re

 L
o

w
-In

co
m

e 
Tr

av
el

er
s 

(r
es

id
en

ts
 a

nd
 n

o
n-

re
si

d
en

ts
)

5

13



To
ll 

P
o

lic
y 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

O
b

je
ct

iv
es

C
la

ri
fy

 o
p

er
at

io
na

l d
et

ai
ls

 fo
r 

to
ll 

sy
st

em
 b

us
in

es
s 

ru
le

s

C
o

ns
is

te
nc

y 
w

it
h 

la
nd

 u
se

 p
la

n

P
re

ve
nt

 b
ar

ri
er

s 
to

 b
en

ef
it

s 
fo

r 
el

ig
ib

le
 r

es
id

en
ts

R
ed

uc
e 

lik
el

ih
o

o
d

 o
f f

ra
ud

 o
r 

ab
us

e

M
an

ag
e 

ad
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

co
st

 a
nd

 
p

re
d

ic
t r

ev
en

ue
 e

ff
ec

ts

6

14



T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

 I
S

LA
N

D
 

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 A
G

E
N

C
Y

C
ur

re
nt

 R
es

id
en

t 
E

xe
m

p
ti

o
n

7

15



E
lig

ib
ili

ty
A

ll 
O

p
ti

o
ns

Le
as

e 
d

at
ed

 o
n 

o
r 

b
ef

o
re

 
1

1
/1

9
/2

0
1

9
 (p

o
lic

y 
ap

p
ro

va
l) 

th
at

 is
 

st
ill

 v
al

id
 a

t t
he

 ti
m

e 
to

lli
ng

 
co

m
m

en
ce

s

N
ew

 le
as

es
 th

at
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

th
e 

o
ri

g
in

al
 

le
as

eh
o

ld
er

(s
) w

ho
 q

ua
lif

y 
fo

r 
re

lo
ca

ti
o

n 
as

si
st

an
ce

 p
er

 T
ID

A
 

(D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t A

g
re

em
en

t)

P
o

lic
y 

to
 b

e 
re

vi
si

te
d

 a
t 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t m

ile
st

o
ne

s

8

16



O
p

ti
o

n 
#1

B
en

ef
it

s

•
O

ne
 fr

ee
 to

ll 
ta

g
 p

er
 le

as
e

•
U

nl
im

it
ed

 tr
ip

s

N
ot

e:
 T

ag
s 

on
ly

 v
al

id
 o

n 
Tr

ea
su

re
 Is

la
nd

; i
nv

al
id

 fo
rm

 
of

 p
ay

m
en

t f
or

 a
ll 

ot
he

r t
ol

l f
ac

ili
tie

s.
 

9

17



O
p

ti
o

n 
#1

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

E
nr

o
llm

en
t

TI
D

A
 w

ill
 v

er
ify

 e
ac

h 
el

ig
ib

le
 h

o
us

eh
o

ld
 

(le
as

eh
o

ld
er

)

TI
M

M
A

 m
us

t c
o

nt
ac

t e
ac

h 
le

as
eh

o
ld

er
 fo

r 
en

ro
llm

en
t

R
eq

ui
re

s 
le

as
eh

o
ld

er
 r

eg
is

tr
at

io
n 

(w
it

h 
co

nt
ac

t i
nf

o
rm

at
io

n)
 to

 r
ec

ei
ve

 a
 T

IM
M

A
-

o
w

ne
d

 to
ll 

ta
g

TI
M

M
A

 d
is

tr
ib

ut
es

 to
ll 

ta
g

s 
fr

ee
 o

f c
ha

rg
e 

al
o

ng
 w

it
h 

a 
Li

ce
ns

e 
an

d
 U

se
 A

g
re

em
en

t

A
nn

ua
l r

eg
is

tr
at

io
n 

re
ne

w
al

 r
eq

ui
re

d

10

18



O
p

ti
o

n 
#2

 
B

en
ef

it

If
 a

 le
as

e 
/ 

le
as

eh
o

ld
er

 h
as

 a
 c

ar
, 

TI
M

M
A

 c
an

 e
xe

m
p

t t
he

 li
ce

ns
e 

p
la

te

TI
M

M
A

 c
an

 e
xe

m
p

t u
p

 to
 tw

o
 li

ce
ns

e 
p

la
te

s 
p

er
 le

as
e

If
 a

 le
as

e 
/ 

le
as

eh
o

ld
er

 d
o

es
 n

o
t h

av
e 

a 
ca

r,
 T

IM
M

A
 c

an
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

o
ne

 
ex

em
p

t t
o

ll 
ta

g
 p

er
 le

as
e

N
ot

e:
 T

ag
s 

on
ly

 v
al

id
 o

n 
Tr

ea
su

re
 Is

la
nd

; i
nv

al
id

 
fo

rm
 o

f p
ay

m
en

t f
or

 a
ll 

ot
he

r 
to

ll 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

 

11

19



O
p

ti
o

n 
#2

 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 
E

nr
o

llm
en

t

TI
D

A
 w

ill
 v

er
ify

 e
ac

h 
el

ig
ib

le
 h

o
us

eh
o

ld
 

(le
as

eh
o

ld
er

) a
nd

 v
eh

ic
le

TI
M

M
A

 m
us

t c
o

nt
ac

t e
ac

h 
le

as
eh

o
ld

er
 fo

r 
en

ro
llm

en
t

R
eq

ui
re

s 
le

as
eh

o
ld

er
 r

eg
is

tr
at

io
n 

w
it

h 
lic

en
se

 p
la

te
, p

ro
o

f o
f v

eh
ic

le
 r

eg
is

tr
at

io
n,

 
an

d
 c

o
nt

ac
t i

nf
o

rm
at

io
n

TI
M

M
A

 d
is

tr
ib

ut
es

 to
ll 

ta
g

s 
fr

ee
 o

f c
ha

rg
e 

al
o

ng
 w

it
h 

a 
Li

ce
ns

e 
an

d
 U

se
 A

g
re

em
en

t

A
nn

ua
l r

eg
is

tr
at

io
n 

re
ne

w
al

 r
eq

ui
re

d
12

20



A
lt

er
na

ti
ve

s 
A

na
ly

si
s 

(C
ur

re
nt

 R
es

id
en

t E
xe

m
p

ti
o

n)

Ap
pr

oa
ch

Be
ne

fit
 P

rio
rit

ize
s 

N
ee

di
es

t
La

nd
 U

se
 P

la
n 

Co
ns

ist
en

cy
Ad

m
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

Ef
fic

ie
nc

y
Pr

ed
ic

ta
bl

e 
Co

st

O
ne

 To
ll 

Ta
g 

pe
r l

ea
se

O
ne

 To
ll 

Ta
g 

pe
r l

ea
se

 +
 

Re
gi

st
er

ed
 V

eh
ic

le
 w

ith
 P

ar
ki

ng
 

Sp
ac

e 
(v

ia
 li

ce
ns

e 
pl

at
e,

 n
o 

ta
g)

13

21



O
p

ti
o

n 
#1

 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 
C

o
st

Co
st

 C
om

po
ne

nt
To

ta
l T

hr
ou

gh
 R

ev
en

ue
 N

eu
tr

al
 (5

 y
rs

)

Di
re

ct
 E

xp
en

se
s (

up
fr

on
t c

ap
ita

l 
an

d 
on

go
in

g 
op

er
at

io
ns

)
•

Pu
rc

ha
sin

g 
Fa

sT
ra

k
ta

gs
 (i

f n
ee

de
d)

•
Co

or
di

na
tin

g 
w

ith
 B

AT
A

•
Se

tt
in

g 
up

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
•

M
an

ag
in

g 
in

ve
nt

or
y 

an
d 

di
st

rib
ut

in
g 

ta
gs

•
O

ut
re

ac
h

•
Co

m
m

un
ic

at
in

g 
w

ith
 p

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
•

Pr
og

ra
m

 a
cc

ou
nt

 d
at

ab
as

e
•

Se
tt

in
g 

up
 p

ro
gr

am
 re

po
rt

in
g 

an
d 

ev
al

ua
tio

n

$8
50

k

Fo
re

go
ne

 R
ev

en
ue

$9
M

TO
TA

L
$9

.8
5M

14

22



O
p

ti
o

n 
#2

 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 
C

o
st

A
d

d
it

io
na

l 1
0

-2
5

%
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

co
st

 a
ss

o
ci

at
ed

 w
it

h 
lic

en
se

 p
la

te
 

re
g

is
tr

at
io

n 
an

d
 p

ro
ce

ss
in

g

A
d

d
it

io
na

l f
o

re
g

o
ne

 r
ev

en
ue

 to
 

b
e 

es
ti

m
at

ed
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

D
M

V
 

re
co

rd
s 

o
f v

eh
ic

le
s 

re
g

is
te

re
d

 to
 T

I 15

23



T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

 I
S

LA
N

D
 

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 A
G

E
N

C
Y

M
o

b
ili

ty
 S

up
p

o
rt

 fo
r 

C
ri

ti
ca

l 
H

o
us

in
g

 &
 F

o
o

d
 S

er
vi

ce
s

16

24



E
lig

ib
ili

ty
: 

A
ff

o
rd

ab
le

 
H

o
us

in
g

 
N

o
np

ro
fit

s

O
ne

 T
re

as
ur

e 
Is

la
nd

 (O
TI

) m
em

b
er

 
o

rg
an

iz
at

io
ns

, p
er

 th
e 

D
D

A

In
cl

ud
es

 D
ay

ca
re

 r
un

 b
y 

C
at

ho
lic

 
C

ha
ri

ti
es

 (O
TI

 m
em

b
er

) 

P
o

lic
y 

to
 b

e 
re

vi
si

te
d

 a
t d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
m

id
p

o
in

t (
2

5
0

0
 u

ni
ts

)

N
ee

d
 to

 le
ar

n 
m

o
re

 a
b

o
ut

 th
e 

o
ve

ra
ll 

w
o

rk
fo

rc
e,

 e
.g

., 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
tr

ai
ne

es

17

25



E
lig

ib
ili

ty
: 

E
xi

st
in

g
 

C
o

m
m

er
ci

al
 

U
se

s

E
xi

st
in

g
 F

o
o

d
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

&
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

E
st

ab
lis

hm
en

ts

P
o

lic
y 

to
 b

e 
re

vi
si

te
d

 a
t 2

5
0

0
-u

ni
t 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t m

ile
st

o
ne

18

26



O
p

ti
o

n 
#1

B
en

ef
it

s

Q
ua

rt
er

ly
 (e

.g
.) 

ca
sh

 p
ay

m
en

t t
o

 
el

ig
ib

le
 b

us
in

es
se

s 

Fl
ex

ib
le

 u
se

 fo
r 

co
m

m
ut

er
 o

r 
vi

si
to

r 
re

im
b

ur
se

m
en

t

M
in

im
um

 s
ha

re
 r

eq
ui

re
d

 to
 s

up
p

o
rt

 
lo

w
-in

co
m

e 
w

o
rk

er
s

N
o

 to
ll 

ta
g

 h
an

d
lin

g
 r

eq
ui

re
d

Sc
al

ed
 a

t $
6

0
0

 p
er

 q
ua

rt
er

 p
er

 F
TE

 19

27



O
p

ti
o

n 
#1

 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 
E

nr
o

llm
en

t

TI
D

A
 w

ill
 v

er
ify

 e
lig

ib
le

 b
us

in
es

se
s

TI
M

M
A

 w
ill

 d
is

tr
ib

ut
e 

M
o

b
ili

ty
 C

as
h 

to
 b

us
in

es
se

s 

B
us

in
es

se
s 

w
ill

 

-
V

er
ify

 n
um

b
er

 o
f F

TE
s

-
D

is
tr

ib
ut

e 
M

o
b

ili
ty

 C
as

h 
am

o
ng

 
co

m
m

ut
er

s,
 s

up
p

lie
rs

, a
nd

/o
r 

cu
st

o
m

er
s

-
Su

b
m

it
 p

ro
o

f o
f c

as
h 

d
is

b
ur

se
m

en
t t

o
 e

m
p

lo
ye

es
20

28



O
p

ti
o

n 
#2

B
en

ef
it

s

O
ne

 to
ll 

ta
g

 p
er

 lo
w

-in
co

m
e 

em
p

lo
ye

e

E
m

p
lo

ye
es

 w
it

h 
ex

is
ti

ng
 to

ll 
ta

g
s 

m
ay

 r
eg

is
te

r 
th

ei
r 

ta
g

 w
it

h 
TI

M
M

A

E
xe

m
p

ts
 o

ne
 r

o
un

d
 tr

ip
 d

ai
ly

, 5
 d

ay
s 

p
er

 w
ee

k

21

29



B
us

in
es

s 
R

es
p

o
ns

i-
b

ili
ti

es

P
ro

vi
d

e 
p

ro
o

f o
f n

um
b

er
 o

f l
o

w
-

in
co

m
e 

w
o

rk
er

s 
em

p
lo

ye
d

R
ec

o
ve

r 
to

ll 
ta

g
s 

fr
o

m
 w

o
rk

er
s 

up
o

n 
te

rm
in

at
io

n 
o

f e
m

p
lo

ym
en

t

R
ep

o
rt

 m
is

si
ng

 to
ll 

ta
g

s 
to

 T
IM

M
A

 
fo

r 
d

ec
o

m
m

is
si

o
ni

ng

R
ed

is
tr

ib
ut

e 
to

ll 
ta

g
s 

to
 n

ew
 h

ir
es

22

30



O
p

ti
o

n 
#2

, 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 
E

nr
o

llm
en

t

TI
M

M
A

 w
ill

 

-
ve

ri
fy

 n
um

b
er

 o
f l

o
w

-in
co

m
e 

em
p

lo
ye

es

-
R

eg
is

te
r 

em
p

lo
ye

es
 (w

it
h 

co
nt

ac
t 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n)

 to
 r

ec
ei

ve
 a

 T
IM

M
A

-o
w

ne
d

 
to

ll 
ta

g
 

-
D

is
tr

ib
ut

e 
to

ll 
ta

g
s 

fr
ee

 o
f c

ha
rg

e 
to

 
ea

ch
 b

us
in

es
s,

 a
lo

ng
 w

it
h 

a 
Li

ce
ns

e 
an

d
 

U
se

 A
g

re
em

en
t

B
us

in
es

se
s 

w
ill

 

-
P

ro
vi

d
e 

p
ro

o
f o

f e
m

p
lo

ym
en

t a
nd

 
in

co
m

e

23

31



M
o

b
ili

ty
 

Su
p

p
o

rt
 

O
p

ti
o

ns
: 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 

C
o

st

O
pt

io
n

Di
re

ct
 E

xp
en

se
s,

 
Pr

oj
ec

te
d 

To
ta

l O
ve

r 5
 y

ea
rs

#1
, M

ob
ili

ty
 C

as
h 

to
 b

us
in

es
se

s 
ba

se
d 

on
 F

TE
s

~$
1.

67
M

 
#2

, T
ol

l T
ag

s f
or

 L
ow

 In
co

m
e 

W
or

ke
rs

~$
2M

24

32



A
p

p
ro

ac
h 

A
na

ly
si

s 
(C

ri
ti

ca
l H

o
us

in
g

 a
nd

 
Fo

o
d

 S
er

vi
ce

s)

Ap
pr

oa
ch

Be
ne

fit
 P

rio
rit

ize
s 

N
ee

di
es

t
La

nd
 U

se
 P

la
n 

Co
ns

ist
en

cy
Ad

m
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

Ef
fic

ie
nc

y
Pr

ed
ic

ta
bl

e 
Co

st

M
ob

ili
ty

 C
as

h 
pe

r F
TE

To
ll 

Ta
g 

pe
r l

ow
 in

co
m

e 
w

or
ke

r

25

33



N
ex

t S
te

p
s

O
ut

re
ac

h 
to

 c
ur

re
nt

 r
es

id
en

ts
, 

b
us

in
es

se
s,

 a
nd

 w
o

rk
er

s 

Fu
rt

he
r 

d
ev

el
o

p
 p

o
lic

y 
fo

r 
fu

tu
re

 
lo

w
-in

co
m

e 
H

H
s,

 c
o

ns
is

te
nt

 w
it

h 
d

ir
ec

ti
o

n 
o

f D
o

w
nt

o
w

n 
SF

 
C

o
ng

es
ti

o
n 

P
ri

ci
ng

 S
tu

d
y

C
o

ns
id

er
 a

d
o

p
ti

o
n 

o
f c

ur
re

nt
 

re
si

d
en

t a
nd

 b
us

in
es

s 
b

en
ef

it
s 

   
   

   
 

Fu
nd

ra
is

in
g

26

34



T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

 I
S

LA
N

D
 

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 A
G

E
N

C
Y

Fu
tu

re
 L

o
w

-In
co

m
e 

Tr
av

el
er

s

27

35



Fu
tu

re
 

R
es

id
en

ts
 

an
d

 
E

m
p

lo
ye

es

P
o

te
nt

ia
l B

en
ef

it
s 

(c
o

ns
is

te
nt

 w
it

h 
d

ir
ec

ti
o

n 
o

f t
he

 D
o

w
nt

o
w

n 
SF

 
C

o
ng

es
ti

o
n 

P
ri

ci
ng

 S
tu

d
y)

:
●

A
ffo

rd
ab

le
 tr

an
si

t p
as

s 
(5

0%
 o

f m
ar

ke
t r

at
e 

p
as

s)

●
Tr

an
si

t i
nc

en
tiv

es

●
To

ll 
d

is
co

un
t (

e.
g

., 
10

0%
 to

ll 
d

is
co

un
t f

o
r 

V
er

y 
Lo

w
 In

co
m

e 
H

H
s 

&
 5

0%
 to

ll 
d

is
co

un
t f

o
r 

Lo
w

 
In

co
m

e 
H

H
s)

 

28

36



T
R

E
A

S
U

R
E

 I
S

LA
N

D
 

M
O

B
IL

IT
Y

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

 A
G

E
N

C
Y

Th
an

k 
yo

u.

37


	TREASURE ISLAND MOBILITY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
	Committee Meeting Notice

	09 Sept 15 TIMMA Comm Minutes.pdf
	TREASURE ISLAND MOBILITY MANAGEMENT AGENCY COMMITTEE

	20201112 Affordability Update - pdf print.pdf
	DRAFT Equity Program Options
	Program Overview
	Leverage Opportunities
	Avoid Failures
	Equity Program Policy
	Objectives
	Current Resident Exemption
	Eligibility�All Options
	Option #1�Benefits
	Option #1�Program Enrollment
	Option #2 Benefit
	Program Enrollment
	Approach Analysis (Current Resident Exemption)
	Option #1 Program Cost
	Option #2 Program Cost
	Mobility Support for Critical Housing & Food Services�	
	Eligibility: Affordable Housing Nonprofits
	Eligibility: Existing Commercial Uses
	Option #1�Benefits
	Option #1 Program Enrollment
	Option #2�Benefits
	Business Responsi-bilities
	Option #2, Program Enrollment
	Mobility Support Options: Program Cost
	Approach Analysis (Critical Housing and Food Services)
	Next Steps
	Future Low-Income Travelers
	Future Residents and Employees
	Funding Strategy Update
	Slide Number 30
	Funding Strategy: Congestion Management 
	Funding Strategy: Ferry Service   
	Funding Strategy: YBI Bicycle/Pedestrian Path to the TI Ferry Terminal 
	Funding Strategy: East Bay Bus Service, Intra-Island Shuttle 
	Thank you.
	Income Definitions

	11 Nov 17 TIMMA CM Agenda pg.pdf
	TREASURE ISLAND MOBILITY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
	Committee Meeting Notice


	09 Sept 15 TIMMA Comm Minutes.pdf
	TREASURE ISLAND MOBILITY MANAGEMENT AGENCY COMMITTEE

	TIMMA_Committee_TollAffordabilityProgramUpdatePRESENTATION_2020-11-17.pdf
	DRAFT Equity Program Options
	Program Overview
	Leverage Opportunities
	Avoid Failures
	Equity Program Policy
	Objectives
	Current Resident Exemption
	Eligibility�All Options
	Option #1�Benefits
	Option #1�Program Enrollment
	Option #2 Benefit
	Program Enrollment
	Approach Analysis (Current Resident Exemption)
	Option #1 Program Cost
	Option #2 Program Cost
	Mobility Support for Critical Housing & Food Services�	
	Eligibility: Affordable Housing Nonprofits
	Eligibility: Existing Commercial Uses
	Option #1�Benefits
	Option #1 Program Enrollment
	Option #2�Benefits
	Business Responsi-bilities
	Option #2, Program Enrollment
	Mobility Support Options: Program Cost
	Approach Analysis (Critical Housing and Food Services)
	Next Steps
	Future Low-Income Travelers
	Future Residents and Employees
	Funding Strategy Update
	Slide Number 30
	Funding Strategy: Congestion Management 
	Funding Strategy: Ferry Service   
	Funding Strategy: YBI Bicycle/Pedestrian Path to the TI Ferry Terminal 
	Funding Strategy: East Bay Bus Service, Intra-Island Shuttle 
	Thank you.
	Income Definitions

	11 Nov 17 TIMMA CM Agenda pg updated.pdf
	TREASURE ISLAND MOBILITY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
	Committee Meeting Notice


	TIMMA_Committee_TollAffordabilityProgramUpdatePRESENTATION_2020-11-17.pdf
	Toll Affordability Program:�Equity Program Options
	Program Overview
	Leverage Opportunities
	Manage Risks
	Equity Program Policy
	Toll Policy Development Objectives
	Current Resident Exemption
	Eligibility�All Options
	Option #1�Benefits
	Option #1�Program Enrollment
	Option #2 Benefit
	Option #2 Program Enrollment
	Alternatives Analysis �(Current Resident Exemption)
	Option #1 Program Cost
	Option #2 Program Cost
	Mobility Support for Critical Housing & Food Services�	
	Eligibility: Affordable Housing Nonprofits
	Eligibility: Existing Commercial Uses
	Option #1�Benefits
	Option #1 Program Enrollment
	Option #2�Benefits
	Business Responsi-bilities
	Option #2, Program Enrollment
	Mobility Support Options: Program Cost
	Approach Analysis (Critical Housing and Food Services)
	Next Steps
	Future Low-Income Travelers
	Future Residents and Employees
	Thank you.
	Income Definitions

	11 Nov 17 TIMMA CM Agenda pg FINAL.pdf
	TREASURE ISLAND MOBILITY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
	Committee Meeting Notice





